
 

Transport, Environment & Climate Change Select 
Committee agenda 

Date: Thursday 24 June 2021 

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: 
The Oculus, Buckinghamshire Council, Gatehouse Road, HP19 8FF - 
Aylesbury 

Membership: 

B Chapple OBE (Chairman), K Ashman, P Brazier, M Caffrey, R Carington, C Cornell, 
E Culverhouse, E Gemmell, S Guy, D King, A Poland-Goodyer, L Sullivan, M Walsh, W Whyte 
and A Wood 

Webcasting notice 

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's 
website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is 
being filmed. 

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. 
Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council’s 
published policy. 

Therefore by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the 
possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. 
If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should ask the 
committee clerk, who will advise where to sit. 

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at 
monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 

Agenda Item 
 

Time Page No 

1 Chairman's Welcome 10:00  
    
2 Appointment of Vice-Chairman   
    
3 Apologies for Absence   

mailto:monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk


    
4 Declarations of Interest   
    
5 Minutes of the previous meeting  3 - 12 
 That the previous meetings on 11 March and 25 May 2021 

be confirmed as a correct record. 
 

  

6 Cabinet Member Key Priorities for 2021/22 10:15 13 - 24 
 The Committee will receive a report from the Cabinet 

Member for Transport and the Cabinet Member for 
Climate Change and Environment on priorities for the year 
ahead. 
 
Contributors: 
Cllr Steven Broadbent, Cabinet Member for Transport 
Cllr Peter Strachan, Cabinet Member for Climate Change 
and Environment 
 

  

7 Work Programme 11:15  
 An opportunity for Members to discuss possible topics for 

the future committee work programme.  
 
Contributors: 
All Members 
Mrs Jemma Durkan, Senior Scrutiny Officer 
 

  

8 Date of Next Meeting   
 Thursday 16th September 2021 at 2pm in The Oculus, 

Buckinghamshire Council, The Gateway, Aylesbury. 
 

  

 
If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 

For further information please contact: Jemma Durkan on 01494 421635, email 
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 



 

 

Transport, Environment & Climate Change Select 
Committee minutes 

Minutes of the meeting of the Transport, Environment & Climate Change Select Committee 
held on Thursday 11 March 2021 in Via MS Teams, commencing at 10.10 am and concluding 
at 1.04 pm. 

Members present 

S Broadbent, C Clare, A Cole, G Hall, A Hill, M Hussain, M Hussain, S Jenkins, D Lyons, 
P Martin, Dr W Matthews, M Smith and P Strachan 

Others in attendance 

J Durkan, S Bambrick, B Chapple OBE, Mr M Dickman, D Martin, N Naylor, S Turnbull, 
D Carroll and M Winn 

 

Agenda Item 

1 Apologies for Absence 
 The start of the meeting was delayed by ten minutes due to technical difficulties. 

 
There were no apologies for the meeting.  
 

2 Declarations of Interest 
 Cllr G Hall declared an interest as a member of the panel looking at the future of the 

highways contract.  
 
Cllr S Broadbent declared an interest in Item 7 as a member of Buckinghamshire 
Local Enterprise Partnership.  
 

3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 Cllr P Martin updated that following the last meeting, HS2 Ltd had sent him a letter 

and detailed traffic information. It was understood that traffic information was 
being updated further and a copy of this had been requested from HS2 Ltd. 
 
RESOLVED – 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 21 January 2021 were agreed as a correct 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



 

 

record.  
 

4 Public Questions 
 Three public questions were considered at the meeting as attached to the agenda 

and verbal responses were provided by the Cabinet Member for Environment and 
Climate Change, Cabinet Member for Transport and Cabinet Member for Sports and 
Leisure.  
 

5 Chairmans Update 
 The Chairman updated that an overview report had been produced which outlined 

the Committee’s previous work and future work programme. This would be 
discussed later in the meeting.  
 

6 Climate Change Air Quality Strategy 
 The Chairman invited Cllr B Chapple, Cabinet Member for Environment & Climate 

Change, to introduce the report to the Select Committee. The Cabinet Member was 
also joined by Ed Barlow, Energy and Climate Change Manager. The Council wanted 
to achieve net zero as soon as practicable but by no later than 2050; interim targets 
are for at least a 75% carbon reduction by 2030 and at least 90% reduction by 2040. 
The strategy contains 60 actions to reduce both the council’s emissions and those 
across Buckinghamshire. It was noted that the Government’s national plans would 
also reduce carbon emissions which include new homes not having gas boilers 
installed by 2025 and neither new petrol nor diesel vehicles purchasable from 2030. 
The Cabinet Member highlighted the next steps that were detailed in the report.  
 
Central to the strategy was that the Council had different roles in addressing climate 
change. These roles were: 
 

i. Direct control: reduce emissions, for instance by installing renewable energy 
systems (e.g. solar panels). 

ii. Financial/Regulator: influences included using local planning powers to 
reduce emissions from new developments. 

iii. Enabling change: enable others to reduce emissions such as active travel 
plans and providing electric vehicle charging point infrastructure.  

iv. Inform & influence: raise public awareness of climate change and air quality. 
 
The Council was addressing its emission sources by identifying and implementing 
renewable energy and energy efficiency measures across the operational estate. The 
fleet would be addressed as vehicles approached replacement and low carbon 
alternatives would be considered. There were a number of actions to address non-
council emissions in Buckinghamshire. Of note was the approach to work with 
communities to identify and support local ambition to address climate change. The 
tree planting programme would last ten years and involved the planting of 543,000 
trees across over 200 hectares of land. One hectare would then absorb 300-400 
tonnes of CO2 after 30 years. The scheme also had the added benefit of increased 
biodiversity, flood alleviation and amenity access for residents. Funds would be set 
aside for the trees to be maintained. It was estimated that the programme would 

Page 4



 

 

absorb around 1,500 tonnes per year by 2050. An outline capital programme was in 
the report which contained measures to reduce emissions. Building measures 
focused on LED upgrades in buildings, renewables on suitable roofs and 
improvements to heating systems. Solar car ports were planned which involved the 
installation of solar panels over open air car parks to provide shade to parked cars 
whilst generating renewable electricity.  Engagement with Community Boards was 
ongoing, and there was planned engagement with schools after the local elections.  
 
In response to questions, the following main points were noted: 
 

 £5m is available in the Climate Change Fund however if more funds became 
available then consideration would be given on how it would be spent.  

 The Council was limited on asking developers to plant more trees on sites due to 
the current local plans. Instead, the Council was considering where else trees 
could be planted. There had been a recent agreement with Highways that any 
tree they removed would be replaced.  

 One Member felt that the strategy needed more tangible and substantive 
actions to meet the 75% reduction target by 2030. The Cabinet Member advised 
that the strategy had been costed and did intend to meet the target.  

 The Council was aware of the difference in carbon production in the 
manufacturing of electric vehicles compared to combustion engine vehicles. 
Electric vehicles would only be used if they were suitable for the Council’s 
operational purpose. It was expected that the carbon impact of electric vehicles 
would reduce once their production became more efficient. There would also be 
value in used electric vehicle batteries to support the electricity grid as part of 
the balancing mechanism.  

 Two Members had attended recent Community Board subgroup meetings where 
the Cabinet Member attended to discuss local need.  

 Tree planting had focused on Council land for process simplicity and 20 sites had 
been identified. Planting would commence in the next tree planting season 
which was between December 2021 – March 2022. The Forestry Commission 
had been consulted to calculate the right level of planting. The right trees would 
be planted in the right places to assist with carbon absorption, flood 
management and biodiversity.  

 Residents could be encouraged to plant trees in their own gardens however this 
may not be a suitable long-term solution as the trees needed to reach maturity 
for higher carbon absorption rates.  

 One Member commended the spacing that would be used in the tree planting 
scheme which meant that the trees would mature.  

 The alternative to using the energy from waste site at Greatmoore for residual 
waste was utilising landfill. Usage of the site enabled less than 1% of waste to go 
to landfill. The emissions from Greatmoore was a by-product of the generated 
energy which was enough to power 40,000 households. The development of 
carbon capture technology would be monitored with the potential to install this 
at Greatmoore by 2050.  

 Following the carbon audit, the strategy did outline Council emission sources 
using tonnes per year and percentage of total as metrics.  

Page 5



 

 

 There would be annual reporting on the strategy to monitor it and it was 
expected to be seriously reviewed every five years due to technological 
advancements.  

 Technical advice notes could be used to encourage developers to plant more 
trees and consider energy efficiency as planning policy could not be changed at 
this stage. These advice notes may be introduced within the next year. The 
Council was also considering further use of supplementary planning documents 
(SPDs) to expand policies within the local plan, with one recently being used in 
Princes Risborough. It would be investigated whether or not technical advice 
notes counted as a material consideration in planning.  

Action: Mr Ed Barlow 
 
The Chairman thanked the Cabinet Member and Ed Barlow for attending, and 
expected that a strategy update would come to the Select Committee in future.   
 

7 Opportunities for Cycling and Pedestrians 
 As this item had cross-cutting themes, the Chairman welcomed the Chairman, Cllr D 

Carroll, and Vice-Chairman, Cllr M Winn, of the Growth, Housing and Infrastructure 
Select Committee to the meeting. Cllr C Harriss, Cabinet Member for Sports and 
Leisure, introduced the report to the Committee. Active travel referred to using 
sustainable modes of travel such as walking and cycling, and also included scooting 
and running. If these active methods were to become a first choice for every day 
trips, they needed to be safe, attractive and easy to use. One of the benefits of 
active travel was that it improved the physical and mental health of users, and 
addressed physical inactivity which was a growing health problem in the UK. Active 
travel would also improve air quality in Buckinghamshire.  
 
Recent successes were outlined which included the delivery of new walking and 
cycle routes (Waddesdon Greenway, A4 Taplow Cycleway and A413 Buckingham-
Winslow Cycleway). Temporary ‘pop-up’ trial schemes had also taken place as part 
of the Emergency Active Travel Fund, and, in partnership with Chiltern Railways, 
high quality cycle parking had been installed at Aylesbury, High Wycombe and 
Princes Risborough railway stations. The Cabinet Member highlighted in the report 
the opportunities and challenges for Active Travel in Buckinghamshire. The Council 
would be developing a Council wide Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan to 
identify and assess strategic and aspirational walking and cycling schemes through 
local engagement. New standards would need to be adopted following the 
Department for Transport’s “Gear Change: A Bold Vision for Cycling and Walking” 
and supporting Local Transport Note 1/20.  
 
In responses to questions the following points were noted: 
 

 The proposed cycleway between Pine Trees and the Handy Cross Hub was being 
reconsidered and had the potential to extend to Hughenden Valley.  

 Proposals for on road active travel provision would need to be appropriate whilst 
off road provisions needed to be joint up.  

 Shift workers had been regular users of the new escooter scheme. The escooters 

Page 6



 

 

had their speeds restricted and would become deactivated in pedestrianized 
areas.  

 Short term schemes and pilots had received feedback from residents and 
members following their implementation.  

 54 schools were signed up to active travel plans and the Council encouraged the 
school travel planning Walk Once a Week (WOW) scheme. Officers would 
investigate this further and encourage school participation further. 

Action: Ms S Winkels 

 The Greenway connecting Wendover and Great Missenden was scheduled to 
open this year. Funding had been applied for to extend this route past Great 
Missenden and its feasibility was being investigated.  

 Transport planning initially tried to reduce the need for travel. The next step was 
then to make active travel a first choice such as through the walking to school 
plan. There were currently more opportunities for increased walking in 
Buckinghamshire rather than cycling.   

 As part of the Aylesbury Garden Town project, a delegation from the 
Netherlands visited Aylesbury in 2018 to review overall cycling provision and 
suggest improvements for linking schemes together. Connecting of schemes was 
important to reduce the reliance on cars. Community Boards also had a role to 
play in highlighting local disconnects.  

 There was an aspiration to link Dinton, Cuddington and Ford together via 
cycleways and footpaths that required cooperation from land owners. 

 Any members with specific concerns or proposals were encouraged to raise 
these separately with the Cabinet Member.  

 
The Chairman thanked the Cabinet Member and officers for the report and their 
attendance.  
 

8 School Transport Update 
 The Chairman welcomed Cllr D Martin, Cabinet Member for Logistics, Sara Turnbull, 

Service Director for Transport, and Neil Beswick, Head of Client Transport, to the 
meeting. The Cabinet Member updated that the return of children to schools in 
March 2021 had progressed well. During the lockdown, the service had continued 
operating to provide support for eligible children that were still attending school. A 
detailed process on obtaining transport requirements from schools had been 
developed to ensure transport was provided to all eligible students if needed. The 
service had improved its communications to parents, carers, schools and operators 
with the use of clear and consistent messaging. There had also been changes to 
online forms and back office procedures. Improvements to compliance had been 
made with robust assurance processes in place (particularly for SEND pupils), an 
annual audit of suppliers and regular spot checks of taxis at schools to ensure that 
vehicle standards were being maintained.  The first phase of tendering had been 
completed with new contracts live for students attending all PRUs and post-16 SEND 
colleges.  
 
There were three areas highlighted in the next steps. The first was the introduction 
of new service software which would integrate with education, therefore improving 

Page 7



 

 

information access and the parental journey. Secondly was the introduction of 
personal transport budgets for SEND students which would empower parents to 
have greater choice, control and flexibility. Thirdly, the Spare Seat Scheme was 
changing whereby parents would be able to apply for seats on specifics buses where 
space was available. This would be implemented by September 2021 and make the 
application process clearer by quantifying how many seats were available at the 
point of application.  
 
The following points were raised in the discussion by the Committee: 
 

 Information and guidance about the Spare Seat Scheme would be on the 
Council’s website in April. The scheme was part of the Home to School Transport 
Policy update going to Cabinet on 30 March. If there were more applications 
than seats then prioritization would be given, for instance based on seat 
renewal, siblings, children with SEND or looked after by the Council.  

 All tenders stipulated that suppliers needed to meet current regulations that 
were in place. This would include the wheelchair accessibility of coaches if the 
Government passed this regulation as it was down to operators to ensure their 
fleets were compliant. 

 Safe walking routes from home to school were suitable alternatives to supplying 
transport however this would require capital spend. One Member commented 
that increased school provision in development areas would increase local 
capacities and therefore lessen the need for transport to schools further away.   

 Taking children to school was a parental responsibility and the Council only had a 
statutory responsibility for eligible children.  

 
The Chairman thanked the Cabinet Member and officers for their attendance and 
for the work they had carried out to date.   
 

9 Fly Tipping Update 
 The Chairman welcomed Cllr B Chapple, Cabinet Member for Environment & Climate 

Change, and Gary Slee, Enforcement Team Leader, to the item. Fly tipping had 
increased during the pandemic period with the Council noting that over 50% of 
dumped waste had been brought in from outside Buckinghamshire and often 
originated from Slough or London. More than 60% of this waste had been from 
commercial waste carriers. This pattern was similar nationally. The Cabinet Member 
had asked officers to investigate the use of new cameras that were able to capture 
the details of vehicles that had had rubbish and cigarettes thrown from them. The 
Cabinet Member invited questions and comments on the update from the 
Committee.  
 
Discussion from the Committee was on the following themes: 
 

 The feasibility of the new style cameras was being investigated, budgetary 
considerations would be looked at once this was done.  

 The maximum amount that could be fined from a fixed penalty notice (FPN) was 
£400. The Council had a zero tolerance approach so FPNs were only used for 

Page 8



 

 

small scale offences if appropriate. Funds from FPNs went to the Council and 
were reinvested into the service. On average, one FPN per week had been issued 
since August 2020. Non-payments were chased and may lead to court 
proceedings. There was ongoing lobbying with Buckinghamshire MPs to 
strengthen enforcement powers for local authorities.  

 Charges for household recycling were introduced in April 2019 for budgetary 
reasons. Fly tipping was evident all over the country even where household 
recycling centres were free of charge. 

 There was no specific trade that fly tipped more than others.  

 Buckinghamshire Council had close working relationships with neighbouring 
authorities to combat fly tipping. A recent enforcement case, which resulted in a 
prosecution and the crushing of vehicles, had involved working with Slough 
Borough Council. Officers were looking to broaden the prevention campaign by 
working with Hertfordshire County Council, and were trying to influence more 
London authorities and DEFRA to bring in measures to reduce the flow of waste 
into Buckinghamshire.  

 The service had continued working throughout the pandemic. Officers had 
carried on fulfilling the policy and had been suitably equipped to investigate and 
search through fly tipped waste as normal.  

 The Government had planned to introduce a paper in 2022-23 regarding littering 
of fast food packaging and how the industry needed to assist. The issue also lay 
with individuals disposing fast food boxes inappropriately. A day of action was 
planned to approach fast food establishments and encourage their participation 
in keeping surrounding areas free of litter.  

 One Member suggested the development of a Parish Council toolkit to assist 
Buckinghamshire Council in fly tipping issues; the Cabinet Member saw merit in 
this idea.  

 Evidence submitted by the public of fly tipping was done anonymously and if 
court action was required then officers discussed this in detail with potential 
witnesses.  

 One Member highlighted the importance of educating perpetrators on fly 
tipping. 

 Specific fly tipping concerns or suggestions on tackling site hot spots could be 
emailed to separately to the Cabinet Member for referral.  

 
The Chairman thanked the Cabinet Member and officer for the update and their 
attendance.  
 

10 TECC Work Overview for 2020/21 
 As this was the last meeting of the Select Committee before the elections in May, 

the Chairman had requested that the Members receive a summary of work they had 
carried out this year and a record of what the Committee had considered for future 
work programme items. The Chairman invited Members to email him and the Senior 
Scrutiny Officer any further work programme items idea that could be considered by 
the Committee when it next meets after the election.  
 
The Chairman thanked all Members for their contributions throughout the year. 

Page 9



 

 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

Buckinghamshire Council 

Transport, Environment & 
Climate Change Select Committee  
 

 
 
 

Minutes 
 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TRANSPORT, ENVIRONMENT & CLIMATE CHANGE SELECT 
COMMITTEE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 26 MAY 2021 IN MAIN SPORTS HALL, STOKE MANDEVILLE 
STADIUM, GUTTMANN ROAD, AYLESBURY HP21 9PP. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
K Ashman, P Brazier, M Caffrey, R Carington, B Chapple OBE, C Cornell, E Culverhouse, E Gemmell, 
S Guy, D King, Z Mohammed, A Poland-Goodyer, L Sullivan, M Walsh, W Whyte and A Wood 
 
Agenda Item 
 
1 APOLOGIES 

 
 There were no apologies for absence. 

 
2 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 

 
 Resolved: that Councillor B Chapple OBE be elected Chairman of the Transport, Environment 

and Climate Change Select Committee for the ensuing year. 
 

Page 11

Appendix 



This page is intentionally left blank



Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

16/06/21 1

Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

16/06/21 1

Transport
Cllr Steve Broadbent

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 6



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Scope of the Portfolio

P
age 14



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Scope of the Portfolio
Highways – inc. asset management; Footpaths, bridges, structures; Gullys/drain cleaning
The Highway service is delivered by Transport for Buckinghamshire (a strategic 
partnership between Buckinghamshire Council and Ringway Jacobs), with a small in house 
client and community liaison team.  The contract with Ringway Jacobs is due to run until 
March 2023 and work is underway to procure a new contract.  

The Highway service maintains and manages the highway, footway and highways verges.  
Part of the service includes defect repairs to potholes, safety barriers, streetlights, traffic 
lights, gullies and bridges.  The service is also responsible for keeping down grass and 
weeds in the summer, gritting the roads in the winter and gully cleaning to help prevent 
flooding.  This year there is an additional £4m investment in gully cleaning and drain 
repairs.

Transport for Buckinghamshire manages the programme of others who wish to work on 
our highway (otherwise known as ‘street works’).  This includes utility providers, road 
races and even production companies filming on the highway.  A small number of 
maintenance services have been devolved to some local councils including urban grass 
cutting, hedging, siding out and Rights of Way clearance amongst other things.

P
age 15



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Scope of the Portfolio
Rights of Way, Definitive Map & Highway Searches

The public Rights of Way network spans 3,330km including around 2350 bridges, 4900 
signposts, 6550 gates, 4550 stiles and 3200 waymark posts.  A capital programme of £442k is in 
place over the next two financial years to improve the condition of the Rights of Way network. 
The Definitive Map and Highway Searches team ensure the delivery of the Rights of Way 
Improvement Plan, as well as processing applications and changes to Buckinghamshire’s 
definitive map and carry out highway searches.

Parking 
Parking Services manage the Council’s 84 car parks, including 8 multistorey car parks and 
parking at the four Country Parks.  The service manages 10,894 standard parking bays, 436 Blue 
Badge Bays and 40 electric car charging spaces – with more planned for the year ahead.  On-
street, there are approximately 7,355 standard parking bays and 150 Blue Badge bays.

Before COVID, the legacy Councils collectively received approximately £1m each month in 
parking income.  This income is yet to recover, and this is being closely monitored. The parking 
service, having been delivered by several different teams before unitarisation, is in the process 
of coming together as one parking team and from September this year will be delivered wholly 
in-house.

P
age 16



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Scope of the Portfolio
Home to School Transport Delivery and Policy; Social Care Transport; Buses
Transport Services support and enable high quality, efficient and safe transport solutions 
so that children and adults are able to get to school, work and access public services.  
Within Transport Services, the Public Transport Team works to support and promote 
sustainable and accessible public transport.  This year, a key planned activity is (in 
collaboration with the Transport Strategy team) to deliver a Bus Service Improvement 
Plan by the end of October – as required by the government’s Bus Back Better approach, 
and to support the public transport network to recover post-COVID.

The Client Transport Team ensure that passengers for Home to School and Social Care 
Transport are provided with an appropriate transport solution to meet their needs, and 
have a safe and high quality experience. Another key role is ensuring that all passengers 
who need transport have it in place in a timely manner and with good standards.  This 
year the team will be focusing on contract retendering, introducing new software and 
improving online processes and customer response times.

P
age 17



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Scope of the Portfolio
Strategic Transport & Infrastructure
Transport Strategy brings in funding and investment and leads on developing transport strategies. 
They carry out feasibility, bidding and manage a programme of S106 funded transport schemes.  This 
year, the service will work on key transport strategies including a Council wide Local Walking and 
Cycling Infrastructure Plan, area transport strategies (e.g. High Wycombe) and the Bus Service 
Improvement Plan. The service also influences and promotes sustainable travel through school travel 
planning (including School Crossing Patrollers) and delivering initiatives such as Simply Walk and 
Bikeability. The team supports innovative and sustainable travel initiatives such as Demand 
Responsive Transport Schemes, Active Travel and the e-scooter trials. The Highways Infrastructure 
Projects team delivers schemes on the ground, including cycleways.

The Major Projects team seek to manage and mitigate the impact of national strategic infrastructure 
projects such as HS2 and East West Rail on Buckinghamshire’s residents, businesses and special 
environment.  The service continues to seek to mitigate the increasing construction impacts of both 
projects including environmental measures, traffic management and engaging with communities 
along the routes of both schemes. Recruitment is in in process for two HS2/EWR marshals (new 
posts) who will monitor the projects on the ground and engage with communities, as well as a HS2 
Community Officer and a EWR Community Officer.

P
age 18



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Some areas of focus:
• Prioritise investment of at least another £120m in roads and pavements over the next 4 years

• Delivery of other capital programmes including Rights of Way

• Doubling the number of electric charging points across the county  (jointly with Environment & Climate Change 
portfolio)

• Introducing sustainable travel options

• Invest at least £4m extra in our gully clearing and drainage repair programme

• Should HS2 not be cancelled, appoint our own stewards to monitor compliance with assurances during 
construction

• Procurement of the TfB / Buckinghamshire Highways Contract

• Refreshing transport policies including Local Transport Plan 

• Improving the customer experience on school transport and ensuring value for money services are delivered 
through the retendering of all contracts

• Driving forward the Buckinghamshire Bus Service Improvement Plan

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

16/06/21 1

Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

16/06/21 1

Environment & Climate Change 
Cllr Peter Strachan

P
age 21

A
ppendix 



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Scope of the Portfolio
Climate Change & Environment 
The Climate Change & Environment service have produced a draft Climate Change Strategy 
which sets out 60 different actions the Council can take to become carbon neutral by 2050.  
The strategy will work at a local level to tackle environmental damage and improve air quality 
across the Buckinghamshire Council area.  The strategy will have a cross-cutting impact on all 
Council services. The service is also developing a programme to plant over 500k trees on 
council-owned land over the next 10 years.

Over the past year, the Council has participated in a pilot scheme for developing Local Nature 
Recovery Strategies - one of five local authorities to do so nationally.  The strategies are 
designed to map, plan and help drive a more coordinated, practical and focussed action and 
investment to help nature thrive.

The Strategic Flood Management function has a £6,105k capital programme to deliver over 
the next two years including key projects at Pednormead End and in Marlow.  Following the 
flood events in 2020, the service are undertaking a number of section 19 flood investigations. 
The team have also been successful in securing funding for a the GRACE (Groundwater 
Resilience & Community Engagements) project which will seek to prevent and alleviate 
groundwater flooding incidents using innovative monitoring techniques. The team will work 
collaboratively partners to deliver the projects over the next 6 years.

This service also includes environmental specialisms such as ecologists, archaeologists, 
heritage and urban design specialists all of whom support the protection and enhancement 
of the integrity of the natural and historic landscape in Buckinghamshire.

P
age 22



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Scope of the Portfolio
Waste strategy and management
Buckinghamshire Council, as the Waste Collection Authority, has a statutory duty to 
collect household waste from the kerbside of residential properties. The service also 
includes all wheelie bin collections, bulky and clinical waste collections, street cleansing, 
grounds maintenance and the commercial collection services. The waste collection 
service and street scene services are delivered in-house in the north of the County, and 
are delivered under contract in the south of the County.

The service covers the management and disposal of waste.  This includes through the 
Councils nine Household Recycling Centres (HRCs) and through the Energy from Waste 
facility at Greatmoor.  The facility was built to generate electricity from the non-
recyclable waste produced by Buckinghamshire homes and is on course to save 
taxpayers more than £150m over 30 years.

Tender and mobilisation of a new contract for management of HRC’s will be delivered 
by March 2022, and that new contract will consider needs for the future.

An important function of the team is to encourage residents to reduce and reuse, as 
well as recycle.  Initiatives supported include the Real Nappy Library and Community 
Fridges (as well as others) which help to reduce waste and save residents money.

The service continues to support the SCRAP fly-tipping campaign, and enforces against 
fly-tipping.  On average, more than one fly-tipper is caught and convicted every week in 
Buckinghamshire.

P
age 23



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Areas of focus:
• Net carbon zero by 2050 and potentially earlier

• Planting over 500,000 trees

• Creating a new woodland in north Bucks

• Moving towards electric vehicles for council use 

• Double the number of Electric Vehicle charging points (jointly with Transport portfolio)

• Seek opportunities to generate solar energy by putting photovoltaic electric generation on 
Council land

• Increased recycling and energy recovery rates

• Continue our 'zero-tolerance' policy towards fly-tipping 

• Introduce a new fleet of cleaner, greener waste collection vehicles across much of the county

• Action on Flood Prevention

P
age 24


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Minutes , 26/05/2021 Transport, Environment & Climate Change Select Committee

	6 Cabinet Member Key Priorities for 2021/22
	Transport
	Scope of the Portfolio
	Scope of the Portfolio
	Scope of the Portfolio
	Scope of the Portfolio
	Scope of the Portfolio
	Some areas of focus:
	Environment  Climate Change - TECC June 2021 v2
	Environment & Climate Change 
	Scope of the Portfolio
	Scope of the Portfolio
	Areas of focus:



